

From: Nathan Schneck

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: September 08, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Hello,

Per the request received "1) Submit an exhibit that describes your modification request in detail.", the modification request is not to alter any of the transmitter or emissions data. Just to add another station location with the same transmitters, as a test demonstration will occur at:

213 NJ-15
Wharton, New Jersey
North 40 54 22
West 74 34 12
County: MORRIS
Radius: 30.00 km

Additionally, some of the contact info was updated as well, as Lee Hinsz is no longer with Appareo Systems.